From: Jim McEwan

Sent: 23 December 2008 13:05
To: Steven Bell

Subject: FW: Flag report

Steven

Attached for your information, I'll pick up with Graeme, its actually been quite
beneficial to ask for Carillion's view directly.

jim

————— Original Message-----

From: Beattie Steve [mailto:y.Beattie@carillionplc.com]
Sent: 23 December 2008 12:49

To: Jim McEwan

Cc: Miller Stephen; Clelland Gil N

Subject: RE: Flag report

Jim,

I don't have a copy of the report, and we don't see the final version until after it's
sent to City Point, but Steve Miller has provided some information:

*

Haymarket Yards - our forecast completion is 30th of January - as stated in the
last two weekly reports. Not sure why GB would have stated before Xmas or early Jan - this
has never been the case.

*

Carillion have never had any visibility of SGN's schedule of works for service
connections despite repeated requests for one, so unfortunately at this time we cannot
provide any substantial forecasts for abandonments.

*

Although a comment was passed by Ian and John Casserly in the weekly meeting two
weeks ago, there are no issues with materials at Haymarket yards. Gil Clelland has
discussed this with Ian and I understand he accepts this is the case. The comment should
be removed.

*

TTRO - not to sure about this one, Brian McCall is in control of these. However we
would suggest that hand back would be April 2009 (excluding the side Entry Sewer
Manholes).

*

Programme - Actual meterage in week is based on the Haymarket sections which have
ongoing technical issues within them. All other City Centre sites are embargoed.
*

Scottish Power Way leave has been agreed however there is still the 30 day notice
period required before works can be carried out. The cable jointing is being carried out
on the 26th of Jan.

*

No formal schedule has been passed to Carillion for the supply of the remaining
IFC's so the supply dates are extremely doubtful and unfortunately we cannot provide any
firm forecasts. John McAloon may be able to advise.
Please feel free to contact Steve if you require any further clarification,

Steve
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From: Jim McEwan [mailto:Jim.McEwan@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: Tue 23/12/2008 11:57

To: Beattie Steve

Subject: FW: Flag report

Steve

See comments from Steven Bell on the flash report, please ignore point 1 (HSQE).

I've forwarded this email to Michael Blake et al, but would be grateful for your response
to the points raised by cob today if possible:-

Q2 : Can we put a date on Haymarket yards even if its caveated.

Q3: What's your response on the Gas abandonment issue?

Q4. There is a comment in the report about materials not being available, can you explain
and also address Steven's question on timeframes.

Q5-7 please give me your view.

jim

From: Steven Bell

Sent: 23 December 2008 11:11
To: William Meharry; Jim McEwan
Cc: Graeme Barclay

Subject: RE: Flag report

Gents

Thanks for this.
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Some questions spring to mind. Could you update me on answers / progress on 5/1/09
please.

1. HSQE: 2 safety inspections outstanding in the
period (and no work expected over next 10 days). Who missed their inspections?

2. TM active works: Haymarket yards; still shown as TBA for the
umpteenth week running.

3. Handback: 1A 6-10 shows Dec 2009 delivery of IFAs!

Gas abandonments in 1B sections still shown as June irrespective of SGN proposed service
works in 1st Quarter.

4, Handback: 2A Haymarket Yards still show unacceptable
completion at end February for no apparent reason.

GB confirmed last week that Carillion would be working weekends etc to try and complete
before Xmas or, worst case early Jan. Needs to be sorted.

5. TTRO: Constitution Street showing July 09 but
handback sheet showing April 9.

6. Programme: 19m and 1 chamber is really disappointing for a
week's work.

No explanation why Haymarket Yard works not achieved. 5C still remarks "waiting for SP
wayleave” which has been cleared for 2 weeks.

7. Barriers: Still shows expecting IFC on 9 Jan / 16
Jan for 1A sections. Other comments have suggested later delivery.

Thank you

Steven

Steven Bell

Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Limited
Citypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace

Edinburgh EH12 S5HD
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Tel: +44 (0©) 131 622 8396

Fax:+44 (0) 131 622 8301

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk <mailto:steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk>

www.tramsforedinburgh.com <http://www.tramsforedinburgh.com/>

www.tie.ltd.uk <http://www.tie.ltd.uk/>

From: William Meharry

Sent: 22 December 2008 17:41
To: Jim McEwan; Steven Bell
Subject: FW: Flag report

From: William Meharry

Sent: 22 December 2008 17:36
To: Ian Clark

Subject: Flag report

Ian

Ignore the previous ones today. This one has Rachaels and Michaels comments. Please add
yours and it should be ready to go.

Willie

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient
of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then
delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE
reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this
e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.
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Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be
disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

Click here <https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/wQw@zmjPoHdITZGyOCrrhg==> +to report this email
as spam.

CARILLION VALUES

Openness - Collaboration - Mutual Dependency - Professional Delivery -Sustainable
Profitable Growth - Innovation
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This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, is confidential to the intended
recipient. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the postmaster@carillionplc.com. You
must not disclose its contents to anyone, retain, copy, distribute or take action in
reliance upon it.

Carillion may monitor outgoing and incoming e-mails. By replying to this e-mail you give
your consent to such monitoring.

Carillion plc: Registered in England No. 3782379 Registered Office: Birch Street
Wolverhampton WV1 4HY.

This message has been scanned for viruses by BlackSpider MailControl
http://www.blackspider.com/, however, Carillion does not accept any responsibility for
viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this e-mail and any
attachments.
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